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FLNO: TG (Optional)

To whom this may concern,

- | can confirm that | used to use the path outlined in the map attached on page 2.-

Please could you describe your knowledge of the route in your own words, explaining when you
used it first and last, how you used the route, how often and if you stopped using it when & why.

MY USE OF THE ROUTE (Please continue on a separate page if required) H mtf:
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MAP OF THE APPLICATION ROUTE

Please annotate the map with anything that is referred to in your statement, and confirm
you agree to its contents, by putting your initials on the map and date it. DO NOT ADD
YOUR FULL SIGNATURE.
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Friends Of Market Dock Path

From:

Sent: 15 August 2021 17:06

To: Friends Of Market Dock Path
Subject: Re: Reply re. Public access to path

Hi - yes, | realised it had been ‘wiped’ when | sent it - probably forgot to save it or something... anyway, have
printed it off and put it in the post.

Thank you for your continued efforts with this issue, | am grateful that you are summarising/ collating etc and know
it must be time consuming. Just find it unbelievable that a bunch of developers can help themselves to public access

land like this, and not be challenged by the council! Hopefully the battle is not over yetiy OO

Sent from my iPad

> On 15 Aug 2021, at 13:17, Friends Of Market Dock Path _wrote:
>
> v

>
> The file attached has come through blank please would you mind
> re-sending it to us, thanks.

>

> Kind Regards

S Chairman

>

> Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/saveourrivertyne

> Petition:

> https://www.change.org/Re-Open-public-access-to-the-River-Tyne-at-Mark
> et-Doc

> k-South-Shields

>
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> Subject: Reply re. Public access to path
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